
From: Gibbons, Kelly  

Sent: 05 January 2016 15:57 
To: 'Sally Tagg' 

Subject: 150210, 150213 and 150173 - Progress and Extension of Time 

 
Dear Sally,  
 
I understand that you met with Andy Byng this morning to discuss the technical details for the highway 
works above. I assume that this was to be able to obtain costings and that you will be providing plans etc 
in due course once you have had the time to consider this.  
 
Once we have received these, and had any further discussions, we can re-consult as necessary and 
hopefully make progress towards committee (if necessary). In light of this could I ask you to agree an 
extension of time for all three applications until the 5th March 2016.  This may need to be revisited 
depending on the timescale for submission and legal agreements but if it is necessary to go to 
committee then I would hope that this can be scheduled fairly quickly.  
 
I would however draw to your attention the Stretton Sugwas Neighbourhood Plan that has finished its 
Reg 14 consultation and we expect to make progress towards its Reg 16 submission shortly and at that 
point will carry weight in any decision making process. Continued engagement with the Parish Council is 
encouraged if possible.   
 
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/neighbourhood-planning/draft-plans-
regulation-14-and-submitted-plans-regulation-16 
 
If a meeting to discuss proposals before submission would be helpful, please let me know and I can 
organise with the relevant people.  
 
I shall wait to hear from you.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Kelly  
 
 

Kelly Gibbons 
Principal Planning Officer | Development Management 

Economy, Environment and Culture | Places & Communities Directorate 

Personal Contact Details: 
Tel 01432 261781 
  

@ kgibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk  

 
Council Switchboard:  
01432 260000 
 
General Planning Enquiries: 
Planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk 
 

Postal Address: 
Herefordshire Council 
Planning Services 
PO BOX 230 
Hereford 
HR1 2ZB 
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